Philadelphia EMA HIV Integrated Planning Council
Finance Committee
Thursday, March 7, 2019
2:00 - 4:00 p.m.
Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12% Street, Suite 320, Philadelphia, PA 19107

Present: Michael Cappuccilli, Alan Edelstein (Co-Chair), Dave Gana (Co-Chair)
Excused: Keith Carter

Absent: Mark Coleman, Jeanette Murdock, Joseph Roderick, Gail Thomas
Guests: Chris Chu (AACO), Julio Jackson, Ameenah McCann-Woods (AACO)
Staff: Dustin Fitzpatrick, Nicole Johns, Briana Morgan, Mari Ross-Russell

Call to Order: A. Edelstein called the meeting to order at 2:06pm. Those present then
introduced themselves.

Approval of Agenda:
A. Edelstein presented the agenda for approval. Motion: M. Cappuccilli moved, J. Jackson
seconded to approve the agenda. Motion Passed: All in favor.

Approval of Minutes:
A. Edelstein presented the February 7, 2019 minutes for approval. Motion: M. Cappuccilli
moved, J. Jackson seconded to approve the minutes. Motion Passed: All in favor.

Report of Chair:
No report.

Report of Staff:
No report.

Action Item:
e Reallocation Request
A. McCann-Woods presented a reallocation request from the recipient (see — attached
handout). She explained that the recipient had seen a significant increase in utilization in the
emergency financial assistance — pharmaceutical category at the end of the 2017 — 2018
contract year, resulting in overspending. She stated that, in order to address this
overspending, the recipient had begun providing only fourteen days of medication. She noted
that this had resulted in negative impact on clients, and that the recipient recommended
continuing the fourteen-day medication fill.

A. McCann-Woods explained that continuing the fourteen-day medication fills would mean
that the emergency financial assistance — pharmaceutical category would not need as much



funding to meet client needs this year. She further explained that the recipient had calculated
the necessary amount of funding for the category, which was currently provided in the
Philadelphia and PA Counties regions of the EMA. She stated that the recipient had
calculated that Philadelphia would need approximately $550,000 in the category, leaving
$93,585 to be reallocated. She went on to say that the recipient had calculated that the PA
Counties would need approximately $120,000, leaving an excess allocation of $95,909.

A. McCann-Woods concluded that the recipient was requesting that the Finance Committee
reallocate these funds to other categories. M. Cappuccilli asked if this would impact the
Southern New Jersey region of the EMA. A. McCann-Woods replied that it would not,
adding that this region did not have any funding in this category.

A. Edelstein asked for clarification on how this program worked. A. McCann-Woods replied
that a client who needed medications would contact a case manager, who would provide a
referral for a fourteen-day medication fill. She noted that this was previously a thirty-day
supply, but that clients typically sign up for the Special Pharmaceutical Benefits Program
(SPBP) in that time. She stated that the change from thirty-day to fourteen-day medication
fills was originally implemented to address overspending, but that they had found that there
was no negative impact to clients.

A. Edelstein asked if the recipient had a recommended service or set of services to which
they should reallocate these funds. A. McCann-Woods replied that the recipient had
discussed this issue, but that they did not have a specific recommendation. A. Edelstein noted
that most reallocation requests included recommendations for categories to receive additional
funds.

A. Edelstein stated that he would feel more comfortable with the Finance Committee making
this decision with the input of the Planning Council.

M. Cappuccilli asked if there were any wish list items from the PA Counties or Philadelphia
regional allocations meetings. A. Edelstein stated that, when they had had surpluses in the
past, they had reallocated those funds to quickly consumable categories. He asked if they
would be able to allocate these funds to more staff-intensive programs since the potential
underspending had been identified so early in the year.

M. Ross-Russell stated that they had come up with plans for what they would do with
additional funds during the allocations process in the previous year. She went on to say that
the Philadelphia region had wanted to put additional funding into medication-assisted
treatment under substance abuse services. She stated that Philadelphia also specifically did
not want to reduce funding in mental health services, particularly due to the intersection of
the opioid crisis and mental health needs. A. Edelstein stated that these services relied on
staff. He asked if the recipient would be able to distribute funds for staffing for mental health
and substance abuse services at this point in the contract year. A. McCann-Woods stated that



this would depend on the type of organization, but that it was possible. A. Edelstein noted
that there would be some delay.

J. Jackson asked if it would be feasible to save this unallocated funding to offset any future
decreases. A. McCann-Woods replied that they were not allowed to do this, since the funding
could only be used in the period from March 1, 2019 to February 29, 2020. She noted that
they also had to demonstrate utilization for services. M. Ross-Russell noted that one of the
Planning Council’s responsibilities was ensuring that the recipient distributed funding as
quickly as possible. She added that they could lose any funds that were left over at the end of
the year.

Referencing the earlier conversation about Philadelphia’s allocations plans in the event of an
increase, M. Ross-Russell added that the Philadelphia region had also wanted to fund
psychosocial support.

A. Edelstein stated that psychosocial was not currently funded, and that there would likely
need to be a Request for Proposals (RFP) if this service category received funding. He went
on to say that small amounts of additional funding did not necessarily result in organizations
hiring more staff, particularly when there was not an assurance that the funding would be
available past the current grant year. He then asked if there would need to be an RFP process
if they funded psychosocial services. A. McCann-Woods replied that she was not sure if
there would need to be an RFP process, but that RFP processes were time-consuming and
expensive. A. Edelstein replied that it would be more expedient to reallocate funding to
services that were already being funded. D. Gana stated that they would not be able to hire
staff in each of the four counties with $95,000. A. McCann-Woods replied that this assumed
that they would split the $95,000 evenly between each of the four counties.

M. Ross-Russell asked if AACO funded psychosocial support services under Part B, and A.
McCann-Woods agreed.

M. Ross-Russell reminded those present that the PA Counties had identified service
categories to receive any increase in funding during the allocations meetings. She stated that
they had wanted to add funding to medical transportation, substance abuse services
(outpatient), and food bank/home-delivered meals in the event of an increase. A. Edelstein
asked if any of these services would be able to efficiently use an increase at this point in
time. A. McCann-Woods replied that underspending was typically reallocated to medical
transportation and food bank/home-delivered meals, and that this was likely to happen with
regularly-identified underspending throughout the year.

A. Edelstein stated that this would leave substance abuse services (outpatient) as a category
of interest. D. Gana agreed.

A. Edelstein asked the group if they would like to meet jointly with the Comprehensive
Planning Committee to discuss this. A. McCann-Woods replied that this would be possible.



D. Gana stated that the Comprehensive Planning Committee would meet in two weeks. A.
Edelstein replied that they could then be ready for the April Planning Council meeting.

A. Edelstein asked if they could request that the next Comprehensive Planning Committee
meeting agenda include a discussion with the Finance Committee meeting. M. Ross-Russell
noted that the committee was currently working on priority setting. M. Cappuccilli asked if
they should mention the current discussion item during the Planning Council meeting, and D.
Gana agreed that they should invite the Planning Council to participate in the Comprehensive
Planning Committee meeting.

N. Johns noted that the Comprehensive Planning Committee’s discussions on priority setting
would include related information, but that they would not have much time for robust
discussion on the current topic. A. Edelstein replied that this could be a twenty to thirty
minute discussion. He explained that the Finance Committee did not feel comfortable making
this decision on behalf of the whole Planning Council. He added that they could also bring
this discussion to the entire Planning Council.

N. Johns noted that the Planning Council would meet before the Comprehensive Planning
Committee meeting. M. Ross-Russell added that taking the conversation to the
Comprehensive Planning Committee on March 20 would defer the Planning Council’s ability
to vote on the reallocation until their April meeting. N. Johns stated that they could also
provide advance noted to the Comprehensive Planning Committee that this discussion would
happen at the Planning Council meeting so they could come prepared. A. Edelstein asked if
there would be time for a reallocation discussion at the Planning Council meeting, and M.
Ross-Russell agreed.

A. Edelstein stated that they could bring this for discussion at the Planning Council meeting,
and allow the group to make motions on how to reallocate funds. M. Cappuccilli noted that,
if the Planning Council could not arrive at a decision, they could bring this discussion to the
Comprehensive Planning Committee meeting.

Next, A. McCann-Woods distributed copies of a draft update to the underspending report
based on her experiences with the Planning Council (see — attached handout). She explained
that she was proposing a summary format involving less paper when presenting
underspending reports to the full Planning Council, while maintaining the more detailed
format for review by the Finance Committee.

A. McCann-Woods went on to say that the Planning Council often had questions around
underspending, so she had assessed the common causes of underspending and compiled them
into a handout. She stated that she still planned to bring a few copies of the traditional
underspending report to Planning Council meetings for home review, but that full review of
the detailed underspending reports would be limited to Finance Committee meetings. A.
Edelstein stated that the main problem that they encounter with the underspending reports



was that they did not answer the questions that Planning Council members had, which were
mostly around the level of services being provided. He explained that dollar amounts could
not address these questions. He concluded that the new format would help the Planning
Council to understand what the underspending reports could actually tell them, and thanked
A. McCann-Woods for her efforts. A. McCann-Woods stated that they also wanted Planning
Council members to understand that underspending did not mean that a service had been cut
off. She noted that this was complicated by late invoicing from providers, since they did not
have real-time spending data.

A. McCann-Woods asked the group if they would like to include the full underspending
spreadsheets in the PowerPoint presentations for the Planning Council. She noted that C. Chu
would highlight any underspending or overspending that exceeded 10%. A. Edelstein replied
that pages with too many numbers could be confusing for a general audience, so the

presentation would be easier to understand if significant underspending or overspending were
highlighted.

M. Ross-Russell stated that the two columns that she looked to most frequently were that
quarter’s allocation and that quarter’s spending, so that she could see how much money that
was supposed to be spent as compared to the amount of money that was actually spent. She
stated that these were the most important points in an underspending/overspending report.
She noted that they could begin to consider causes of underspending from there. A. McCann-
Woods stated that she was trying to think from the perspective of a new Planning Council
members. She explained that, if it were her first meeting, she would have difficulty
understanding the current format. She asked if it would help to reduce the columns to
“allocated” and “balance.”

A. Edelstein stated that identifying the significant information was helpful to people. D. Gana
stated that the Planning Council had had difficulty understanding underspending and
overspending notation that used parentheses or negative signs in the past. A. McCann-Woods
agreed that this had come up frequently, and that the Planning Council had previously asked
for notation that deviated from accounting norms. She stated that this could add to the
confusion. She went on to say that, for this reason. C. Chu would augment the notation by
color-coding significant overspending and underspending to make it clearer.

B. Morgan noted that Planning Council members often became lost in the underspending
report packets, and that the PowerPoint presentation format would help ensure that everyone
was looking at the same information at the same time. J. Jackson stated that this format could
also help to cut down on unnecessary questions.



Discussion Item:
e Detailed Review of Allocations and Underspending Report
M. Ross-Russell stated that she had included a past underspending report for consideration
by the group (see — attached handout). She explained that it would be helpful for the group to
agree on the most important sections of the report, so that they would be able to guide other
Planning Council members in interpreting the report.

M. Ross-Russell next discussed the allocations materials. She explained that, in the past,
Comprehensive Planning Committee members had agreed to learn about individual service
categories for the purpose of priority setting. She further explained that this had been helpful
in developing a strong knowledge base as the group discussed each service. She then asked
the committee if they would like to use a similar technique for the allocations process, in
which Finance Committee members became “experts” on each funded service category. She
explained that there was a great deal of information about each service in the allocations
materials, but that it was often too much for meeting participants to process at once. A.
Edelstein asked how they might do this. M. Ross-Russell replied that it might be helpful to
spread overviews of the service categories out across several Planning Council meetings,
which would allow enough time for members to discuss service categories if they had
questions. A. Edelstein asked how many service categories were currently funded. A.
McCann-Woods replied that twelve services were currently funded in the EMA.

M. Cappuccilli asked why knowledge about the service categories would not fall to the
Comprehensive Planning Committee. M. Ross-Russell replied that the Comprehensive
Planning Committee would be more knowledgeable about needs assessments and unmet
need, while the Finance Committee would be more knowledgeable about underspending,
utilization, and other funding issues. She noted that this would ensure that Planning Council
members knew more about the service categories when entering the allocations process. N.
Johns stated that this would also be helpful to people participating in the priority setting
process.

A. Edelstein stated that he was willing to try this and asked how to proceed. M. Ross-Russell
replied that she could ask Finance Committee members to volunteer to learn about different
service categories that were currently funded. The group agreed to have a variety of people
presenting at each Planning Council meeting. M. Cappuccilli stated that they did not have a
large enough committee to cover all of the service categories. M. Ross-Russell replied that
they could talk about this at the March Planning Council meeting, and invite other Planning
Council members to participate as “experts” as well. She noted that they could then begin the
presentations in April, using the materials from the previous year. She noted that the
materials were also available on the website at hivphilly.org.



The group agreed to proceed with the individual service category experts. M. Ross-Russell
noted that OHP staff would ask members to participate.

M. Ross-Russell then asked the group to consider how they might best use the time in the
allocations meetings. She noted that attendees had found the small group discussions useful,
but that they had taken a long time. She explained that they had originally planned the
previous year’s allocations meetings for three hours, but that they had extended
Philadelphia’s meeting to four hours. Seeing no objections from the group, M. Ross-Russell
concluded that the allocations meetings would likely be four hours long this year.

Old Business:
None.

New Business:
None.

Announcements:
None.

Adjournment:
Motion: M. Cappuccilli moved, D. Gana seconded to adjourn the meeting at 3:19 p.m. Motion
Passed: All in favor.

Respectfully submitted by,

Briana L. Morgan, staff

Handouts distributed at the meeting:
e Meeting Agenda
e Meeting Minutes from February 7, 2019
e Excerpt from Allocations Materials: Outpatient/ Ambulatory Health Services
e Ryan White EMA-White 3™ Quarter Spending Report (Philadelphia)
e OHP Calendar



